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29 June 2020

Dear Mr Campion

A SAFER WEST MERCIA PLAN — DRAFT REVISIONS

Thank you for attending the meeting of the Police and Crime Panel on 15 June and
presenting your revisions to A Safer West Mercia Plan. In accordance with the
Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act, please accept this letter as the report
of the Panel following its consideration of your Plan.

The Panel agreed with the proposed variations to the Safer West Mercia Plan
subject to one recommendation which was to add a sentence to the Plan to
demonstrate your commitment to a smooth transition following the dissolution of the
West Mercia and Warwickshire Strategic Alliance.

I look forward to your response to this letter prior to publishing the Plan.

Yours sincerely

Clir Stephen Mackay
Chairman of the West Mercia Police and Crime Panel
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